Mrunal Joshi

From: Irfan Ansari <irfan@artfabindia.com>

Sent: 30 August 2024 12:50

To: Mrunal Joshi

Cc: Binu Balachandran

Subject: Re: PO Totem Signage- Dominos Waknaghat
Dear Mrunal.

Please proceed accordingly.

Also provide is working design file / Logo etc.

Kind regards,

7»&1 " ,Ay.

Irfan Ansari
CEO, Artfab India LLP

+91 86050 64334 | ArtFabindia.com | irffan@ArtFablndia.com

"A brand for a company is like a reputation for a person. You earn reputation by trying to do hard things well." - Jeff Bezos.

ArtFab |

Complete Signage

On Fri, 30 Aug 2024 at 12:46, Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> wrote:

Dear Sir,

PFA the draft PO for the totem signage work required for Dominos Waknaghat.

Kindly check and acknowledge the same to proceed further.

Note- It has an discount of 15% upon your basic value of Rs. 69,000/-

Revised Basic value- Rs. 58,650/-



Final value with GST- Rs. 69,207/-

Best Regards,
Mr. Mrunal Joshi.

+91 83908 13805

CELEBRATING
Creating memeries and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
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